Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regional Memorandum

No. Q ﬁ 8 . 2 Q l 6
To: FRANCIS CESAR B. BRINGAS, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
NINO M. TIBANGGAY
Principal IV
Baguio City SPED Center
Baguio Citygivyision
From:
OIC - Office of the Regional Director
Subject: National Finals of the 2016 Math Challenge
Date: March 10, 2016

1. This is to announce the participation of Rsean Patrick N. Gueco of Baguio City SPED
Center to the National Finals of the Math Challenge, Individual Category —
Elementary Level at the Metrobank Plaza Auditorium in Makati City on March 19,
2016.

2. Metrobank Foundation shall shoulder the travel expenses of the National Finalists and
their respective coach/es and provide for their meals and accommaodation in Metro
Manila. The concerned Regional/Division Math Supervisors may attend the
abovementioned activities on official time. The nearest Metrobank branch is
coordinating with the finalists on the details.

3. Registration starts at 8:00 A.M. and the awarding Ceremony will be held immediately
after the competition on the same date at the Metrobank Plaza in Makati City.

4. This Office congratulates the winner and the coach for this achievement.

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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